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OFFICE USE 
ONLY ECM REGISTRATION DETAILS

ECM Details T048-2026 - Tender - Tenderlink - Tamworth - Supply and Installation of Pedestrian Fencing

Closing 
Details: Day: Tuesday Date: 02-12-2025 Time: 11:00AM

Opened by: Name (Please Print) Signature

Janelle Scott

Jazz Douglass

Colleen Bartlett

Opened On: Day: Tuesday Date: 02-12--2025 Time: 11:00AM

PUBLISHED TO:

Public Notices | Tamworth Regional Council (nsw.gov.au)

RECORD, IN ALPHABETICAL ORDER, OF DOCUMENTS RECEIVED

No Name Location

1. B & G Fabrications 6 Anson St Tamworth

2. Colemans Fencing Pty Ltd PO Box 76 Milperra Milperra Sydney

3. Encat Metal & Civil P.O Box 1014 Unanderra Unanderra 
ILLAWARRA

4. FIA Commercial Fencing Pty Ltd Suite 118 / 41 480 KENT STREET SYDNEY

5. GC Civil Contracting Pty Ltd PO Box 194 UNANDERRA

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.
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From:                                 "Tamworth Regional Council" <etenders@tenderlink.com>
Sent:                                  Tue, 2 Dec 2025 11:00:14 +1100
To:                                      "Tender Committee" <TenderCommittee@tamworth.nsw.gov.au>
Subject:                             (ECM:3000521) Tender Box Keys : T0482026
Categories:                       ECM

Tamworth Regional Council
E-Tendering System 

Tender Box Keys : T0482026

Hi Tender, Tamworth Regional Council | Account: 494101 

This is an automated message from Tamworth Regional Council

» Electronic Keys

Notice Type : Request for Tender
TenderLink Ref Number : TAMW-1146828
Summary: T048-2026 - Supply and Installation of Pedestrian Fencing
TenderBox Name : T0482026
Number of Submissions : 5
  (Hard copy Submissions :) 0
Status: Closed

There are 5 submissions lodged in your tender box. To retrieve these, click the "Electronic Keys" 
button above which will transfer you to the TenderLink.com system. For security reasons you will be 
asked to logon. Once entered, you will be able to unlock your tender box. 

Have a nice day!

Sincerely
Customer Services
Tamworth Regional Council
portal.tenderlink.com/tamworth
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